
Subject: FW: Re-consideration of Corporate Policy - Lease to Non Profit Cultural, Pleasure and Recreational Societies as per Item 10
of the Council Agenda Nov. 22

Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2002 14:18:45 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>

To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

>  -----Original Message-----
> From:         Ernie Crist  
> Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2002 2:17 PM
> To:   Agnes Hilsen
> Subject:      Re-consideration of Corporate Policy - Lease to Non Profit Cultural, Pleasure an d
Recreational Societies as per Item 10 of the Council Agenda Nov. 22
> 
> 
> Ms Hilsen:
> 
> I wish to bring this item back for the new Councils  (re) consideration. Please advise as to
what I need to do to make this possible.
> 
> Thank you,
> 
> Ernie Crist 
> 
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